APPENDIX.
L e
From: Elaine Moreton
Sent: 05 June 2014 12:48
To: Anita Chonk
Cc: Rob Edge
Subject: RE: PRE1249 Cute coffee lounge, 72b School Roaf, Tettenhall Wood, WV6 8ET - NEW
PREMISES APPLICATION
Anita

| write on behalf of the Licensing Authority to make formal representations to the above application for a premises
licence. Representations are made in support of Crime & Disorder and the Prevention of Public Nuisance licensing
objectives as there is insufficient information within the operating schedule to support these objectives. However |
am currently in mediation with the applicant and will forward the mediation document to you when signed and
dated.

Regards

Elaine Moreton

Section Leader - Licensing, Education & Enterprise
Tel. Office: 01902 555033

E-mail: Elaine.Moreton@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Wolverhampton City Council

From: Anita Chonk

Sent: 08 May 2014 16:02

To: Dawn Williams; Elaine Moreton; Environmental Health; Jayne Freeman-Evans; Jayne James; Licensing; R&T
Building Control; Public Health; Planning; Steve Barlow; Trading Standards; West Midland Police Licensing; West
Midlands Fire Service; William Humphries

Cc: Rob Edge; ICT Service Desk

Subject: PRE1249 Cute coffee lounge, 72b School Roaf, Tettenhall Wood, WV6 8ET - NEW PREMISES APPLICATION

Hi all,

We have received a new premises application. The application is for regulated entertainment, late night
refreshments and sale/supply of alcohol on and off the premises.

Premises Licence Holder:
Cute Coffee Lounge Ltd
72 School Road
Tettenhall Wood
Wolverhampton

WVe 8ET

Last day for comments is: 05/06/2014

Ward: Tettenhall Regis

ICTS: Can you please put this on the website.
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